

TREGREHAN FLOODING ISSUES WORKING PARTY

Meeting held on the 7th November 2022, at 11.30am at 3 Nettles Corner

Present: Lynn Parson (Chair), Geoff Parsons, Neal Barnes and Sonia Phillips (Deputy)

Apologies for absence: Dave Chitty

The purpose of this meeting is to establish an emergency plan regarding flooding, in and around the Tregrehan area

ACTIONS:

1. Up date the original plan; New draft to be reviewed by all at the next meeting **LP**
2. Contact people to confirm that they are ok with their respective roles and activities, as outlined in the new draft **LP**
3. Identified current key holders (Lynn Parsons) and the emergency assembly points within the village (Methodist Chapel and the Eden Backpackers yard, Neal Barnes)
4. Formally ask Cormac for the survey up date which took place at the end of the summer (as all maps are currently out of date). Hopefully James Mustoe can help with this. I believe the person responsible was Martin Clemow but now it is someone else? **SP**
5. It would be beneficial for the whole area to have a hydrographic survey (measures the depth and bottom configuration of water bodies). Gain approval for this **SP&NB**
6. Main hazards & risks: Neal brought along maps which indicated flood risk areas. Blocked culverts at Garker corner, flooding in Chapel Lane, School Lane and Bodelva Hill. Print outs of these maps to be brought to the next meeting **LP**
7. Discussed resources, sandbags stored at the Carthouse. It would be a good idea to have a box storage containing sandbags open to all within the Parish. Gain approval for this **LP&SP**
8. Provisional date for a public meeting at the end on January 2023 which will allow residents in the area to discuss the plan and any specific concerns that they might have **ALL**

The next meeting will be held on the 5th December 2022 at 11am at 3 Nettles Corner, Boscundle